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From: Jones, Tennille
To: Ospina, Donna
Subject: RE: Meeting with Fort Bend County - Tomorrow 2PM at Fort Bend County offices
Date: Friday, November 18, 2016 9:40:42 AM


Donna,
 
I don’t know if you saw Susan’s email below however can we change the travel dates?  It is a 3 day


testing, not a 2 day testing like we had originally thought.  It would be December 12-16th.
 
Thanks!
 


From: Ospina, Donna 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 4:13 PM
To: Jones, Tennille
Subject: RE: Meeting with Fort Bend County - Tomorrow 2PM at Fort Bend County offices
 
It’s great, thanks J
 


From: Jones, Tennille 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 4:04 PM
To: Ospina, Donna
Subject: Meeting with Fort Bend County - Tomorrow 2PM at Fort Bend County offices
 
Donna,
 
Here is some backup for Susan’s trip.
 
Let me know if this will work.
 
Thanks!!
Tennille
 
 


From: Clanton, Susan 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 1:27 PM
To: Jones, Tennille
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Fort Bend County - Tomorrow 2PM at Fort Bend County offices
 
Looks like we need to adjust dates on agenda item also. 


Begin forwarded message:


From: Philippe Gervaise <philippe.gervaise@trapezegroup.com>
Date: November 17, 2016 at 12:16:40 PM CST
To: "Clanton, Susan" <Susan.Clanton@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Cc: Marsha Moore <marsha.moore@trapezegroup.com>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Fort Bend County - Tomorrow 2PM at Fort
Bend County offices
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Susan,
 


Attached is the test plan. The agenda for the week of the 12th is on page 4. I just
realized that it is for 3 days. If you can do only 2 days, perhaps you skip day one. Or if
you can stay Friday morning, we could also do a special wrap-up for you with respect
to the Fort Bend scope and functionalities.
 
Let me know if you need anything else. Philippe.
 
 


From: Philippe Gervaise [mailto:philippe.gervaise@trapezegroup.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2016 7:31 AM
To: Clanton, Susan
Subject: RE: Meeting with Fort Bend County - Tomorrow 2PM at Fort Bend County offices
 
Susan,
 
This is the address of Trapeze: 5265 Rockwell Dr NE, Cedar Rapids, IA 52402
 
There are 2 hotels at a walking distance (unless it rains):
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